Attachment 10 – CDC TRAIN Evaluation Invitation Email and Reminder

Follow-up Evaluation Invitation Email (sent 21 days after the completion of the post-course evaluation)
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CDC TRAIN Evaluation Reminder Notifications (displayed when users log into the CDC TRAIN platform)

[image: ]
image1.png
lease complete your bief Follow-Up Evaluation(s) in TRAIN - Message (HTML) = ®

BEGE - ™

File  Message Heﬁ\y AcEat Q Tellme what you wapgo do

® o g £ OO0 % Q @ O &
el B v U A e A NS e I Pl
foward Chv  Apps  Steps~ - - - - - SchedulingPoll  Insights | Phishing
Detete Respond Apps  Quick Steps Language  Zoom FindTime | Addin | Cofense
FW: Please complete your brief Follow-Up Evaluation(s) in TRAIN
<« ward | [+
CDCTRAIN [©] S ray | © reatyan | 5 romaa |- |
To © Wills, Rhonda (CDC/PHIC/DWD) Wed 6/18/2025 9:15 AM

@ Genenal

From: do-not-reply@train.org <do-not-reply@train.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 21,2024 12:15 AM

To: CDC TRAIN <TRAIN@cdc.gov>

Subject: Please complete your brief Follow-Up Evaluation(s) in TRAIN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Administrator CDC:

You have pending follow-up evaluations on the following courses. To access a follow-up evaluation, go to the Notifications panel on the TRAIN home page and click
the corresponding link or click the Take Evaluation button on the course details page.

o refresh your memory of the course, you can click on any course title below and review the course description and learning objectives.
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Notifications

© Your Course registration for
expires on 06/20/2025
© You have an unfinished evaluation for

© You have an unfinished evaluation for

© You have not yet rated

© You have an unfinished post-assessment for

© You have an unfinished evaluation for

© You have an unfinished pre-assessment for

@ You have an unfinished follow up evaluation for





